

INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES COMMISSION Minutes of Meeting Wednesday, September 9, 2020 Via Teleconference

1. Administrative

- A. Quorum was recognized and Arnie DePascale, Chair opened the meeting at 7:00PM. In attendance were Arnie DePascale, Rob Wilson, Richard Miller sat for Linda Kobylarz, Rolf Dietrichson, David Goshdigian, Rick Jones.

 Jerry Burns, ZEO
 - Allison Tharau, Recording Secretary
- **B.** Minutes tabled until next regular meeting.
- C. Communications: None
- **D. Agent Report**: Jerry Burns, ZEO, reviewed the following Agent Decisions:

<u>Application 2020-009</u>-Larson-Driveway-Johnson Court #9-Application to construct a new driveway for new home construction after demolition of new home.

<u>Application 2020-010</u>-Hemmingway-Above ground pool w/ deck & shed relocation- Covey Road #204-Application to install above ground pool with wood deck and relocate existing shed 6' to accommodate pool within the Upland Review Area.

<u>Application 2020-011</u>-Ruzzi- Fill-Stafford Road #154- Application to bring in approximately 600 cubic yards of fill and remove very small/stumps to level off and taper back yard to start at the same topography as the leech fields, entirely within the Upland Review Area.

<u>Application 2020-012</u>-Paschoal-Emergency Septic Repair- Mary Road #16- Application to repair a failed septic system.

<u>Application 2020-013-</u>Gannon-Shed-Mountain Top Pass #29-Application to place a pre-fab 10 X24 shed on gravel pad within the Upland Review Area.

<u>Application 2020-014</u>-Wartschow-Garage-Hart Ridge #21- Application to construct a 26X 24 garage on concrete pad within the Upland Review Area.

<u>Application 2020-016</u>-Zarrella-Koi Pond Maintenance-Alto Road #42-Application to remove visible garbage, debris and muck from dried up Koi Pond due to moderate/extreme drought. <u>Application 2020-015</u>-Burns-Shed-Circle Drive#19-Application to construct a 10'X14' shed on gravel within the Upland Review Area.

Application 2020-017-Vliet-Above Ground Pool w/ Deck-West Chippen Hill Road #48-Application to install an above ground pool with wood deck within the Upland Review Area.

Application 2020-018-Warner-Above Ground Pool w/Deck-Lyon Road #60C-

Application to install an above ground pool with wood deck with the Upland Review Area.

- 2. New Business None
- 3. Old Business-None
- 4. Public Hearing(s) None



Motion Miller, seconded Dietrichson to deny application for being incomplete; unanimously approved.

- **Citizen Comment** Richard Cable, Wood Ponds Association, addressed the Commission. He stated that the pond needs to be maintained and material removed. Questioned the process to complete this. The Commission stated the a contractor would be needed, permit pulled and that he would need to come before IWWC with a plan to remove the material.
- 6. Other Business Proper to Come before the Commission-None
- 7. Staff & Commission Comments- None
 - A. 61 Angela's Way-the slope is growing and should be fully grown in by the end of October at which time half of the bond can be released.
 - **B. 61 Alpine Drive**-work should be completed by November.

8. Adjourn

Motion Miller, seconded Dietrichson to adjourn the meeting at 7:30pm; unanimously approved. Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted for the Commission, Allison Tharau, IWWC Secretary